

FANIA MUTHIA

INTERIOR DESIGN STUDENT | ARTIST | HAPIST

ABOUT

A highly motivated Interior design student who is very passionate about creating new ideas and working with different talents. Versatile in many working environments and enjoys collaborating with others based on experiences in actively working as both an artist and musician.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

PARSONS SCHOOL OF DESIGN, THE NEW SCHOOL

*Bachelor of Fine Arts in Interior Design
(2018-2022)*

- Expected graduation date: May 2022
- Current GPA: 3.8
- Currently Involved in *Interior Design Student Organization*

Pre-college Summer Courses:

PARSONS SCHOOL OF DESIGN, THE NEW SCHOOL

*Focus: Interior Design
(Summer 2017)*

- Final Grade: A- (GPA: 3.7)

JAKARTA INTERCULTURAL SCHOOL

*High School International Baccalaureate Program
(Aug 2016 - May 2018)*

- Earned full 3 points for EE, TOK and CAS
- IB Final Grade: 32 points
- Awarded with *Bilingual Diploma (Higher Level Indonesian and English Language and Literature)*

EXPERIENCE

INTEGRA GROUP; Factory-Manufacturing company

Interned as Interior Design, focus: showrooms | June 2017

- Orchestrated a new showroom design for knock-down products
- Monitored and refined clients' product requests for production

HEIDI AWUY MUSIC SCHOOL OF HARP INDONESIA

Assistant harp teacher of Heidi Awuy | August 2017 - present

- Specializes in teaching 5-10 year olds
- Initiated public group recitals, performances and competitions
- In alliance with Rave Harps Singapore

SOLO HAPIST: FANIA MUTHIA

Professional harpist | May 2013 - present

- Attained grade 7 Harp and music theory ABRSM exam
- Collaboration with harpist Heidi Awuy
- Performs for events, gigs, orchestras (Twilite Orchestra and Tya Subyakto Orchestra)

CONTACT DETAILS

50 West 47th Street, NY 10036

(929) 319-2300

fmuthia14@gmail.com

www.faniamuthia.weebly.com

SKILLS:

Apple/microsoft office	● ● ● ● ● ●
Google Drive	● ● ● ● ● ●
Adobe Creative Cloud (.psd, .ai, .premiere)	● ● ● ● ● ●
Auto-CAD	● ● ● ● ● ●
Final Cut pro	● ● ● ● ● ●
Sketch Up	● ● ● ● ● ●
Rhino	● ● ● ● ● ●
DSLR Camera (Canon, Nikon, Sony)	● ● ● ● ● ●

+ Fluent in Indonesian and English

+ practices art in the following medium:
(specializes in portraiture)

Hand-knitting/crocheting
Sewing (machine and hand)
Ceramics
Print-making (lithograph, silkscreen)
Inverted charcoal drawing
Oil painting

+ VOLUNTEER

PUSPITA LEARNING GROUP | 2016-2018

Position: Treasurer and leader

Purpose: A monthly 7-hour service (in cooperation with Habitat of Humanity) to teach orphans of Puspita foundation with English-based interactive lessons.

"I KNIT TO CROCHET' CLUB | 2017

Position: Member

Purpose: To raise donations by selling handmade projects (knitting and crochet)

RED NOSE FOUNDATION & XS PROJECT | 2016

Position: Head for music and arts

Purpose: Created a safe and comfortable place for children to study by building and decorating the environment, and led weekly planned lessons.